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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: September 5, 2014

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
September 9, 2014

The Council agenda for September 9, 2014, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for
the following:

Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine — Cyclone Liquors, 626 Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor — Corner Pocket/DG’s Taphouse — 125 Main St

Class B Liquor and Outdoor Service — Hilton Garden Inn, 1325 Dickinson Ave

Class C Liquor, B Wine, and Outdoor Service - +39 Restaurant & Cantina, 2640 Stange Rd
Class C Liquor and Outdoor Service — Wallaby’s Grille, 3720 Lincoln Way

Class C Liquor — Whiskey River, 132-134 Main St

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no violations Cyclone
Liquors, Corner Pocket/DG’s Taphouse, Hilton Garden Inn, +39 Restaurant & Cantina, or
Wallaby’s. The police department would recommend renewal of these licenses.

Our department did respond to one incident at Whiskey River in May on a report of a criminal
mischief incident. We located the suspects and arrested one for Operating While Intoxicated and
another, who had been drinking, for Criminal Mischief — 4™ Degree for damage done at the bar.
We have continued to monitor compliance in the area of overserving patrons and will continue to
do so. We recommend renewal at this time.
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